






























































Outlook

Fwd: Approval for wetlands application

From John Harney <jharney@wpsir.com>
Date Thu 4/10/2025 3:34 PM
To Abby Conroy <aconroy@salisburyct.us>; Miles Todaro <mtodaro@salisburyct.us>; Anne Fredericks

<anne@annefredericks.com>

Here is the email from the owner of 29 Morgan Ln for Anne to submit her application to Wetlands this
month prior to closing

Onward

John
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lenore Mallett <lmallett@wpsir.com>
Date: April 10, 2025 at 3:17:15 PM EDT
To: John Harney <jharney@wpsir.com>
Subject: Fwd: Approval for wetlands application

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Kevin McCaffrey <kmccaffrey@lawfinance.com>
Date: Thu, Apr 10, 2025 at 3:13 PM
Subject: Re: Approval for wetlands application
To: Lenore Mallett <lmallett@wpsir.com>, Cara McCaffrey <cczelus@gmail.com>, Elvia
Gignoux <egignoux@wpsir.com>

Approved. 

From: Lenore Mallett <lmallett@wpsir.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 3:09:51 PM
To: Kevin McCaffrey <kmccaffrey@lawfinance.com>; Cara McCaffrey <cczelus@gmail.com>; Elvia
Gignoux <egignoux@wpsir.com>
Subject: Approval for wetlands application
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WilliamPitt

Hi Kevin and Cara, 

Can you please reply to this email giving your consent for Anne Frederick’s to submit an
application to the wetlands commission asap to get ahead of possible restriction changes
and expedite the process. 

Thank you, 

Lenore Mallett 
Licensed Real Estate Salesperson
Co-Founder At Home in the Hills Team at WPSIR
 Gold Award Winner (2021-2024), "Best of Zillow"   
 #1 Team Salisbury Brokerage (2023&2024) Licensed in CT, NY & MA 
William Pitt Sotheby's International Realty 
19 Main Street  PO BOX 667 Salisbury, CT 06068
c. 203.209.1777
lmallett@williampitt.com
Visit my website here
Meet the team

Facebook  Instagram 

Notice: William Pitt – Julia B. Fee Sotheby’s International Realty does not make
requests for personal financial data nor do we attempt to obtain confidential
information through email. If you receive an email that appears to be from our
company asking you to transfer funds or reveal confidential information, email fraud
may be involved. Please do not respond to the message, and contact the agent or
your local brokerage via telephone.
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confidential information, email fraud may be involved. Please do not respond to the message,
and contact the agent or your local brokerage via telephone.




